

Salt City Little League By-Laws

General

1. All Official Little League Rules Shall Apply.
2. These By-laws as written, Shall supersede any and all By-laws previously enacted in this league.
3. The league shall be governed by an Executive Board of Directors elected from and by the general board of directors consisting of volunteer personal.
4. The Executive Board shall consist of: President, one or more Vice Presidents, Secretary, Treasurer, Player Agent, League Advisor, Safety Officer.
5. The President shall not manage a competitive team, but can manage during the regular season. The Vice President may manage, coach or umpire provided they do not serve on the protest committee. The Player Agent shall not coach or manage during the regular season or any competitive team.
6. To maintain discipline and obedience, a manager shall have the right to remove, or deny a player entry into a game. By-law #7 must be complied with if a player is removed or is denied entry.
7. If a player is removed from or denied entry into a game for disciplinary actions, the Chief Umpire and the opposing manager shall be notified of this decision, and the reason. Subject player may not, under any conditions, return to the game. The Board of Directors and the player's manager shall review the circumstances for the manager's decision and determine any additional disciplinary action.
8. If a player is lost to a Major or AAA team, after the draft, the selection for his/her replacement, if any, will be made within two weeks by the Player Agent in accordance with Little League rules.
9. Protests or disagreements with an umpire's decision are to be made in a civil manner.
10. If a dispute arises, which is not covered by (a) Little League Rules or (b) Salt City Little League rules and By-laws, the dispute must be presented to the League President for disposition. If the dispute cannot be resolved by the League President and manager(s) involved, the Board of Directors will be brought into the dispute for resolution. A quorum of the Board shall be present for resolution.
11. Any manager or coach using loud or abusive language can be removed from the game by the Home Plate Umpire or a member of the Board of Directors. The manager or coach's actions shall be brought before the Board of Directors to determine if any additional action should be taken.
12. A game may be rescheduled for the following reasons only: (1) rain postponement or (2) a conflict among team players whereby a manager does not have enough players to field a team, under the condition that the manager contacts the opposing manager and the League Scheduler 24 hours before the start of the game. All Postponed Games Must Be Rescheduled Through The Board Member Responsible for Game Scheduling.
13. Regular season games for all levels will start by 5:45 pm during the week. Under no circumstances shall an inning begin after 8:15 pm. An inning is considered started immediately after the third out of the prior inning. Weekend games will have a 2 1/2 hour time limit, strictly enforced from the start of the game. The Home Plate Umpire's watch will govern these time rules.
14. It is the intent that Salt City Little League teams participate in post season tournament play (All Star and District 8).

15. All Junior and Senior League teams will play in accordance with governing league rules.
16. Team Managers and Coaches will be selected by the Board of Directors.
17. Each player present for a game must play a minimum of three (3) innings a game and not less than nine (9) innings in a week except in the case of injury or disciplinary action per rule #6 and #7.
18. All parents, managers and coaches shall fill out and sign the Salt City Little League Code of Conduct agreement before their son or daughter will be allowed to play in the forth coming season.
19. All players who register after the season has begun shall be placed on the teams that have the least amount of players or to the first team that is next to pick from the draft order.

Draft

1. Only the appropriate people shall be present at the assigned draft location. This shall include the President, Vice President, Player Agent, League Advisor, and applicable managers and coaches.
2. Managers will be allowed one (1) coach prior to the draft for Majors, AAA, and AA.
3. Majors, AAA and AA Divisions will be an open draft with managers and coaches selecting their own teams. Team selection sequence will be done by lottery with the “snake” method used after the last team has selected.
4. All other Divisions will utilize the “snake” method to make the teams as competitive as possible.
5. All coaches Shall surrender cell phones before the draft sheets are passed out to coaches. This is to prevent any photos taken of draft list that can be emailed out from phone.

Division Rules

1. Specific Division rules (Instructional, A, AA, AAA, Majors) will be reviewed annually by the Board of Directors and distributed to Managers and Coaches prior to the start of the season.

Tryouts

1. Candidates for tryouts must use bats provided by the League.
2. All players league age eight (8) through twelve (12) must tryout.
3. Players with identical scores will be listed in alphabetical order on the Player Agents rating sheet.

Tournament Play

1. Only Double A, Triple A and Majors teams are eligible for Tournament play.
2. Teams shall play with only players from the teams they played with all season. No “All star” teams shall be formed for this tournament.
3. Tournament will be governed by District 8 and its rules.

All Star Teams

Group 1 Team Managers **These groups shall vote for player selections for All Star teams.
Group 2 Team Coaches

1. All Triple A (League age 9 & 10) and Major teams’ players are eligible for All star selection.
2. Managers and coaches will choose ten (10) thru twelve (12) players from all teams for selection to the All star team. The number of players selected will be determined by the Board of Directors.
3. Where more than one (1) player has equal number of votes to qualify for the last position or positions, final selection will be made by the All star manager.
4. Managers for All star teams will be named by the Board of Directors from list of submitted coaches from that year. Managers will name his/her coaching staff for that years’ team.
5. The number of teams that the league will select (9/10 yr old, 10/11 yr old, 11/12 yr old), will be voted on by the Salt City Board of Directors.
6. No All star teams can be named or have any practices until June 15th of that year or that day set forth by District 8 administrators.
7. All parents will sign an agreement with Salt City for their son/daughter to be selected to the All star team. If the parent chooses not to sign agreement, their son/daughter will be removed from the All star team.

Fall Ball Season

1. Salt City shall participate in District 8 Fall Ball season. District 8 will govern said League.
2. The Board of Directors will determine the number of Teams and which divisions Salt City Little League will have.
3. The Player Agent and Fall Ball coordinator will place up to thirteen (13) players on each team. In case enough players are not available for multiple teams, one team will be made.

4. The Player Agent and Fall Ball coordinator will place up to thirteen (13) players on each team. In case enough players are not available for multiple teams, one team will be made.
5. Coaches will be named by the President or Board of Directors.
6. Players will be assigned to divisions that are made by District 8 by age group, NOT by what players played during the spring season of that year. Players can play “up” a division for the fall season if needed to meet player count for upper division teams.
7. Players that wish to play during the Fall season, but are involved in other sports (football, bowling etc.) will NOT be penalize for missing practice or games. Fall ball is to let kids play baseball as an extension of the spring season.

Amendments

1. These By-laws or any selection thereof may be amended or repealed by two-thirds vote of the Managing Personal present at any constituted meeting, provided that written notice of such proposed changes over the signature of the Secretary, shall be mailed to each member at least fifteen (15) days prior to the meeting at which such proposed change shall be submitted to vote.

_____ President of Salt City Little League

February 13, 2011